Exhibit 2

Page 1 of 18
Three-Question Matrix and Reference Checks
RFP Number: R2112554P2
External Audit Services
Ranking 1 2 3 4
Company Name RSMUS LLP Cherry Bekaert LLP S. Davis & Associates, P.A. BCA Watson Rice LLP

Questions

1. Have the
vendors taken any
exceptions to the

Article 6.3.1 - Insurance
Article 6.3.2 - Insurance
Article 9.1 Ownership of

NO EXCEPTIONS

NO EXCEPTIONS

NO EXCEPTIONS

County's Standard Workpapers
Terms and (All are negotiable)
Conditions? 9
2. Do the 1. Martin County, FL 1. Hillsborough County, Tampa, FL éoi(r:gljollfoard of Broward 1. Leon County, FL
) 2. Miami-Dade County, FL 2. Fairfax County, VA g 2. City of Tallahassee, FL
vendors have
3. Palm Beach County, FL 3. Charlotte County, FL 2. City of West Park, FL . 3. Leon County School Board, FL
comparable . 3. Broward County Housing
t 4. Canaveral Port Authority 4. Orange County, FL Finance Authority. FL 4. Leon County Research &
governmen Y Development Authority, FL

experience?

5. Hillsborough County Aviation
Authority

5. Miami Int'l Airport (enterprise
fund of Miami-Dade County)

4. South Florida Regional
Planning Council, FL

5. Miami-Dade County, FL

3. Have the
vendors' references
been checked?

YES
(Attached)

YES
(Attached)

YES
(Attached)

YES
(Attached)
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Broward County Board of R2112554P2
County Commissioners

Vendor Reference Verification Form

EREVVRD

Broward County Solicitation No. and Title:
R2112554P2 - External Audit Services

Reference for. RSM US LLP

Organization/Firm Name providing reference:
Palm Beach County, Florida

Contact Name: Richard lavarone Title: Director Financial i Reference date:  g1/2712016

Contact Email: (iayarone@pbegov.org ~ Contact Phone: 5g4-355.4369

Name of Referenced Project External Audit Services

Contract No. Date Services Provided: Project Amount:
13-020/DP 09/30/2006 to  08/30/2015 $7,272,300.00

Vendor's role in Project: Prime Vendor DSubconsultanUSubcontractor

Would you use this vendor again? Yes DNO if No, please specify in Additional Comments (below).
Description of services provided by Vendor:
Annual financial audit (GFOA ceriification), federal and state single audits

Please rate your experience with the Needs Satisfactory Excéllant Not
referenced Vendor: Improvement Applicable
1. Vendor's Quality of Service
a. Responsive
b. Accuracy
¢. Deliverables

[l
]

2. Vendor's Organization:
a. Staff expertise
b. Professionalism
c. Tumover

NN NEN

3. Timeliness of:
a. Project
b. Deliverables

4. Project completed within budget

5. Cooperation with:
a. Your Firm
b. Subcontractor(s)/Subconsultani(s)
¢. Regulatory Agency(ies)

OO0 O 00 e Oeed

10 I I
& BN
OO0 O 00 Ood 0o

R

Additional Comments: (provide on addilicnal sheet If needed)

THIS '/szcnon FOR COUNTY USE ONLY™*
Verified via: i&mm ___VERBAL  Verfied by, /% ﬂ Shank thaian:é%[_M’/ nate: 09 -(0°17

Al intsrmation provided to Browsirg Gounly & subject tvaritication Vendal acknowletigns that inaseinsle, untrthiul, ar icormect statomants mudo 6 supponof ‘mt_jmwu:mv-ba uned by The
Counly 65 8 bas for rejecion, rescission of the Gward, o¢ luminalicn of 1ho conlrset 'and may 0190 sarve 95 the-biisls for daharment-af Vandor pursunhl te Section 2111801 the Broword Colutty
Procurgmen! Code

4/2612017 BidSync p. 82
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Page 3 of 18
Broward County Board of R2112554P2
County Commissioners
' Vendor Reference Verification Form

Broward County Sclicitation No. and Title:

R2112554P2 - External Audit Services

Reference for. rem Us LLP

Organization/Firm Name providing reference:

The School Board of Broward County, Florida

Contact Name: pat Reilly Title: Chief Auditor Reference date:  p1p2772018

Contact Email: patreilly@browardschools.com Contact Phane: 754.321-2400

Name of Referenced Project: External Audit Services

Contract No. Date Services Provided: Project Amount.

12-035N 06/30/2012 lo 06/30/2016 $1,210,000.00

Vendor's role in Project: Prime Vendor DSubconsuitantfsubcontractor

Would you use this vendor again?  [/]ves [ |No if No, please specify in Additional Comments (below).
Description of services provided by Vendor:

Annual financial audit, (GFOA certification), federal and state single audits

Please rate your experience with the Noeds Satisfactory Excellent Not
referenced Vendor: Improvement Applicable
1. Vendor's Quality of Service
a. Responsive
b. Accuracy
¢. Deliverables

L]
]

2. Vendor's Organization:
a. Staff expertise
b. Professionalism
c. Turnover

NN EEE

3. Timeliness of:
a. Projeci
b. Deliverables

4. Project completed within budget

N NY

5. Cooperation with:
a. Your Firm
b. Subcontractor{s)/Subconsultani(s)
c. Regulatory Agency(ies)

OO0 O OO o0 o
OO OO0 SO0 Oecd
OO0 O 00 000 O

RN

Additional Commants: (provide on additional sheet if needed)

*=THIS SEZKJN FOR COUNTY USE ONLY***

Jed Shausk Division'ég AVét e 4510 171

Verified via: EMAIL ____VERBAL Verified by:

Al Informntion provided to Broward County ts subject 1o vendication, Ventio! that Insosurale, winilivhe, mnwrwmlmmmmm;m At response mey tin used by ihe
Mmah&sbmﬁm rescintion of Iha swerd, orhnm-mmo!mmm!mdmnmnmmhebmm of V| p ' Suction 21.118 o the Hroward County
Proouement Code

42612017 BidSync p. 83
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Page 4 of 18
Broward County Board of R2112564P2
County Commissioners
BWEAL.I@ Vendor Reference Verification Form
Broward County Solicitation No. and Title:
R2112554P2 - External Audit Services
“Reference for. gem us LLP
Organization/Firm Name providing reference:
Miami-Dade County, Fiorida
Contact Name: Berta Rufat Title: Controller Reference date:  pz/1412017
Contact Email: bmfét@miamidade.gov Contact Phone: 305-375-3637
Name of Referenced Project: External Audit Services
Contract No. Date Services Provided: Project Amount:
RFP-00294 09/30/2011 to 08/30/2020 ¥ 6,490,000.00

Vendor's role in Project: Prime Vendor DSubconsuitantiSubcontractor

Would you use this vendor again? Yes DNO If No, plezse specify in Additional Comments (below).
Description of services provided by Vendor:

Annual financial audit (GFOA certification), federal and state single audits

Please rate your experience with the Needs Satisfactory Excelient ot
referenced Vendor: Improvement Applicakle
1. Vendor's Quality of Service
a Responsive
b. Accuracy
c. Deliverables

L]
L]

2. Vendor's Organization:
a. Staff expertise
b. Professionalism
c. Turnover

RO O
RN HEE

3. Timeliness of:
a. Project
b. Deliverables

4. Project completed within budget

5, Cooperation with:
a. Your Firm
b. Subcontractor{s)/Subconsultant(s)

¢. Regulatory Agency(ies)

OO0 O 00O OO0 Ood
Coc O Cd

BRN N BN

5 [ O I O R O

Additional Commaents: {provide on additional sheel if nesded)

***THIS SECTION FOR COUNTY USE ONLY*™*

Verified via: __-,LEMNL ___VERBAL  Verified by: jto/ﬂaﬂl( Division: @JKM . Date: J5- 0'/7

Al information provided 1 Brownd County 16 Subject te veitfication. Vengor intul, or sncotreat miade in Gyppon &F may be. undblh
Counly as o basis for rojection, reacission of the award, mlmmmnlwmmmmmuhn-mnmmshv mmdvmwﬂthm 118 of the Broward County

Progyremant Code
4126/2017 BidSync p. 80
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Breward Counly Board of R2112554P2
County Commissioners

C.OU Vendor Reference Verification Form

(.

BP&WARD

Broward County Solicitation No. and Title:

R2112554P2 - External Audit Services

Reference for: rsmus LLP

Organization/Firm Name prcviding reference:
City of Miami. Florida

Contact Name: jose Fernandez Tifle: Finance Director ~ Referencedate:  pi1272016

Contact Email: jmfemandez@miamigov.com Contact Phone: 305.416-1324

Name of Referenced Project: External Audit Services

Contract No. Date Services Provided: Project “Amount:
RFP 439312 09/30/2014 to  09/30/2018 $ 2,305,000.00

Vendor's role in Project: Pﬁme Vendor DSubconsultanthubcqntractor

Would you use this vendor again? Yes DNO if No, please specify in Additional Comments (below).
Description of services provided by Vendor:

Annual financial audit (GFOA certification), federal and state single audits and special reports

Please rate your experience with the Needs Satisfactory Excelient Not
referenced Vendor: improvement Applicable
1. Vendor's Quality of Service
2. Responsive
b. Accuracy
c. Deliverables

C

2. Vendor's Organization:
a. Staff expertise
b. Professionalism
¢. Turnover

3. Timeliness of:
a. Project
b. Deliverables

4, Project completed within budget

N N BN EEE

5. Cooperation with:
a. Your Firm
b. Subcontractor({s)/Subconsultant(s)
c. Regulatory Agency(ies)

000 O OO0 OO0 O0od
000 O 00 000 00O
OO0 OO0 OO0 t4d

NEE

Additional Comments: (provide on additional shee! if needed)

/

“THIS § ZT#C-N FOR COUNTY USE ONLY™™
Verified via: _‘LEMNL ___VERBAL  Verified by:

‘1‘5{ ﬂa}-k Division: l"f}’/’d’f‘ gm.»of"lo‘f?

All intonmakon proviced to Browaro Gounty (g subect 1o verification, Ventor. MHMWWHWMWMMMW this response iy be Wied Oy te
County @s & basis for rejection, Tescission of Ihe award, o tmination of (K conlct and may Asb setve. as o Dass for 10 Section 29118 of the Browarg Counly
mmom
4728 BidSync p. 91




R2112554P2

Broward County Board of
County Commissioners

Exhibit 2
Page 6 of 18

BREAWARD

- OUNT{ Vendor Reference Verification Form

Broward County Solicitation No. and Title:
R2112554P1 - External Audit Services

p. 47

Reference for; Cherry Békaert LLP

Organization/Firm Name providing reference:
Hillsborough County Property Appraiser

Contact Name: john N. Alessi ~ Title: Director of Finance Reference date:  gon7/5017

Contact Email. Alessid@HCPAFL.org _ Contact Phone: g13.276.8047

Name of Referenced Project: HCPA Audit for FYE 15-16

Centract No. " Date Services Provided: Project Amo,unt:
11/07/20186 to  01/09/2017 $ 11.000.00

Vendor's role in Project: Prime Vendor DSubconsunanUSu‘bcontra‘ctor

Would you use this vendor again?  [/]Yes §DN0 If No, please specify in Additional Comments (below).
Description of services provided by Vendor:
Plannad and performed audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free from

material misstatement and to render an opinion.
Please rate your experience with the Needs Satisfactory Excellent Not
referenced Vendor: Imprivemarit Applicable
1. Vendor's Quality of Service
a. Responsive B
b. Accuracy

¢. Deliverables

2. Vendor's Organization:
a. Staff expertise
b. Professionalism
c. Turnover

’IOO OO0

3. Timeliness of:
a. Project
b. Deliverabies

4, Project completed within budget

5. Cooperation with:
a. Your Firm
b. Subcontractor(s)Subconsultant(s)
c. Regulatory Agency(ies)

OoO O 00 000
OO O OO0

FON N BN OSF B8N
RO 000 OO0 000

Additional Comments: {provide on-additional shesl if needed)

*THIS SECTIOM FOR COUNTY USE ONLY**

Verified via: _LEMA;L __VERBAL ‘Verified by: Jed JAM‘: Division: A‘JI/ A_Jf pate: 051" 17

it Mdgd Lo Browad County s subject, to worificaion. Vendor acsmmdw. that mbdo In stippoit of this rasponse miy b used by s
M‘&! m tor rujection, rescigsiin olhe sward, or lermination of the Conbracand may Biso sarye uvwbas& for debament uIVmoor pucayant te Section. 21, 1wuf&uatmm Cosmty
Procisemnent O

BidSync

4/26/2017



R2112554P2

Broward County Board of
County Commissioners

Exhibit 2
Page 7 of 18

p. 48

BRIGVWARD

COUNTY Vendor Reference Verification Form

Broward County Solicitation No. and Title:

R2112554P1 - External Audit Services

Reference for:  cherry Bekaer LLP
Organization/Firm Name providing reference:
Hillsborough County Tax Collector

Contact Name: Robert Mason Title: Director Reference date:  g2/07/2017

CD"QC‘ Emaﬂ: masunr@hmstax.m Conlact Phone; (813) 635‘5266
Name of Referenced Project:

Caontract No. Date Services Provided: Project Amount:
to
Vendor's role in Project: [/]Prime Vendor [ _]Subconsuliant/Subcontractor
Would you use this vender again? ,l,:(]‘(es ["_']No If No, please specify in Additional Comments (below).
Description of services provided by Vendor;
Annual audit of financial statements - Fiscal years 2010 through 2016

g
Please rate your experience with the Needs Satlsfactory  Excellent Not g
referenced Vendor: Impravement Applicable
1. Vendor's Quality of Service
a. Responsive D
b. Accuracy W
¢. Deliverables

2. Vendor's Organization:
a. Staff expertise
b. -Professionalism
c. Turnover

3. Timeliness of;
a. Project
b.. Deliverables

4. Project completed within budget

5. Cooperation with:
a. Your Firm
b. Subcontractor(s)/Subconsultant(s)
c. Regulatory Agency(ies)

o o o O [
OO0 O OO0 ®§00 0o

MR 088 R
RRO E OO0 Ood

Additional Comments: (provide on addiliona! sheel if needad)

“HTHIS SEI N FOR COUNTY USE ONLY**

Verified via: l&mm ___VERBAL  Verified by: M SM Wﬂonzw Date; 95101 7

Aot provided to B I subject to verfics pe, uniruthiut. or i b s ‘made in b used by Hu
M,naIgishupﬂmmﬂmw&vnmndmnmmmm:mummh of Vendos o wsvunnzhmurmwmm
Procuramant

4/26/2017



R2112554P2

Broward Counly Board of

County Commissioners

BRIGVWARD

um‘f Vendor Reference Verification Form

Broward County Solicitation No. and Title:
R2112554P1 - External Audit Services

Exhibit 2
Page 8 of 18

p. 61

Reference for: Cherry Bekaert LLP

Orgamzatlonﬂ'—'lrm Namea pmvidmg reference:
City of S, Petersburg, FL

Contact Name: Anne Fritz

Title: Finance Director

Reference date:  gpi1379017

Contact Email: anne.fritz@stpete org

‘Contact Phone: 727-892-5113

Name of Referenced Project: audit services

Contract No. Date Services Provided:
to

Project “Amount:

Vendor's role in Project: @Pﬁme Vendor DSubconsUltanthuboomractcr
Would you use this vendor again? E{] Yes [JNo If No, please specify in Additional Comments (below).

Description of services provided by Vendor:

External audit services providing opinion on City prepared Cpmprehen'swe Annual Financial Report.

Please rate your experience with the Needs Satisfactory Excellent Not
1. 'Vendor's Quality of Service
a. Responsive
b. Accuracy

c. Deliverables

2. Vendor's Organization:
a. Staff expertise
b, Professionalism
c. Tumover
3. Timeliness of:
a. Project
b. Deliverables
4. Project completed within budget

O oo Ooo

5. Cooperation with:
a. Your Firm
b. Subcontractor(s)/Subconsultant(s)
¢. Regulatory Agency(ies) E

Additional Comments: [provide on additional sheet if neadad)

TJed Slask

Varified via: _)[_EMML __VERBAL  Vérified by:

000 O og OO0 ood

PHTHIS S ZON FOR COUNTY USE GNLY*

Dtﬁﬂmé‘l}’dyé# Date:, 051017

N BN ERE BEE

BN

o T Y O I

Mmmmmuwnmwmmsmmwmﬁuﬂm Vangor nwhinﬂgum:mmm muuﬁﬁmmawmwmmhiwdﬂuummw s by the

Muﬁhuﬁrmmm Wt pward, OF 160nnATIoN of i cantract snd may aiso serve as the basis tordebs
Procurement Code.

‘of Yancor pursun

10 Section 21119 of e Broward County

BidSync

4126/2017



R2112554P2

Broward County Beard of
County Commissioners

Exhibit 2
Page 9 of 18

BR,!-;WARD

k- *ﬁu;\. Y Vendor Reference Verification Form

Broward County Solicitation No. and Title:
R2112554P1 - External Audit Services

p. 50

Reference for: gy Bekaert LLP

Organization/Firm Name providing reference:
Fairfax County Department of Finance

Contact Name: Chyis Pietsch Title: Director of Finance Reference date:  goiag/m017

Contact Email: christopher. pietsch@fairfaxcounty gov Contact Phone: 703.324-3126

Name of Referenced Project: Audit Services

Contract No. Date Services Provided: " Project Amount.
4400006639 0212412016 o 022212021 $ 1.264,474.00

Vendor's role in Praject: [/]Prime Vendor DSuboonsuItanthubm-ntramer

Would you use this vendor again? [/]Yes [ No If No, please specify in Additional Comments (below).

Description of services provided by Vendor:
External audit services

Please rate your experience with the Needs Satisfactory  Excellent Not.
referenced Vendor: Improvement Applicable
1. Vendor's Quality of Service '

a. Responsive

b. Accuracy

. Deliverables

un}

I

2. Vendor's Organization:
a. Staff expertise
b. Professicnalism
c. Turnover

AN FEE

3. Timeliness of:
a. Project
b. Deliverables

4. Project completed within budget

5. Cooperation with:
a, Your Firm
b. Subcontractor{s)/Subcensultant(s)
¢. Regulatory Agency(ies)

000 O 00 O0OO
OO0 OO0 000 ood
RRCO O 00 000 O

OOR B ER

Additional Comments: {provide on additional sheel if needed)

**THIS SEGTION FOR COUNTY USE ONLY**
Verified via: \/ V¥ emal. __ VERBAL  Varified by, Z M Jﬁm\k Dmmddf /ﬂé{ Date: 2510 I7

Al info d 1o B Gounly b5 subijest o Vesitor hat inacourie; . ot in g T mmhu.wpm i sespuase May bE useY By e
Mnamhm:mmmm mt-mmdmnmmmmmqﬂmnmaubnuh“ il of Vahgor g bsmmnsmm&muacm
Proouremant

BidSyna

4/26/2017



R2112554P2

Broward County Board of

County Commissioners

Exhibit 2
Page 10 of 18

ga
=%
COUNTY Vendor Reference Verification Form
¥ 1L O R 1D K
Broward County Solicitation No. and Title:
R2112554P1 - External Audit Services
Reference for:  cherry Bekaert LLP
Organization/Firm Name providing reference:
Hillsborough County Clerk of Circuit Court
Contact Name: Ajay Gaijjar Title: Assistant Finance gReference date:  paiogzei7
Contact Email: gajjar@hilisclerk. com Contact Phone: g13.307-7028
Name of Referenced Project: Audit Services Agreement for H!ﬁsborough County
Contract No. Date Services Provided: Project Amount:
BOCC Doc No. 10-0500 06/17/2010 o 080142017 $ 3,639,645.00
Vendor's role in Project: Prima Vendor [ |Subconsultant/Subcontractor
Would you use thig vendor again? Yes DNO if Ne, please specify in Additional Comments (below).
Description of services provided by Vendor:
Entire annual County audit of Hillsborough County, inciuding separate reports for five Constilutional Officers, two
Enterprise Funds, State and Federal Single Audils, some agreed upon procedures reports. ' §
Please rate your axperience with the Needs Satistactory Excellent Not %
referenced Vendor: Improvement Applicable

1. Vendor's Quality of Service
a. Responsive
b. Accuracy
c. Deliverables

i

2. Vendor's Organization:
a. Staff expertise
b. Professionalism
c. Turnover

NEN EEE

3. Timeliness of:
a. Project
b. Deliverables

4. Project completed within budget

5. Cooperation with:
a. Your Firm
b. Subcontractor{s)/Subconsuliani(s)
c. 'Regulailory Agency(ies)

RO 8O0 000 000

0 O I
OO0 O OO 00 ooc
OO O 85

Additional Comments: (provide on additional shee! if needed)

It is & fixed price contract,
“*THIS S!;:;ﬂeu FOR COUNTY USEONLY*

S
Verified via: % _EMAIL ____VERBAL  Verfied by: A {M&{Mk Dl\ﬁsian'él&‘i/ﬂé__ aam:05'f”‘/ 7

A information provided to Browand County fs subject (o ver Ventor ach dges that i Jres unbtuihis, O incorrsct Siatoments frig :#nlwpm. this respoasn may, be used by Ihe
County as & bissls for rejaction, mscistion of the sward. or lemmination of i contEnl and may aiso sarve as fhe besk for debamnen: of v:w s lo Slcﬂnn 21:430 of the Broward Couoiy -
Biucuremant Cotde

412612017



Exhibit 2
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Broward County Board of R2112554P2
County Commissioners

Vendor Reference Verification Form

Broward County Solicitation No. and Title:
R2112554P2 - External Audit Services

Reference for: g payis & Associates, P.A.

Organization/Firm Name providing reference:
School Board of Broward County

Contact Name: Robert Runcie Title: Superintendent ~ Reference date:  go/13/2017

Contact Email: r.r@browardschools.com Contact Phone: 754-321-2600

Name of Referenced Project: Attestation and Consulting Projects

Contract No. Date Services Provided: Project Amount:
various 01/01/2011 to  02/13/2017 $ 700,000.00

Vendor’'s role in Project: Prime Vendor DSubconsu(tant/Subcontractor
Would you use this vendor again?  [/]Yes [ ]No If No, please specify in Additional Comments (below).

Description of services provided by Vendor:

Various special audits, agreed-upon procedures and consulting contracts. Current consulting project regarding zero-based budgeting is on-going.
Not included above is the fim's successiul compistion of work on our financial statement and single audits for over 5 years prior to 2011.

Please rate your experience with the Needs Satisfactory Excellent Not
referenced Vendor: Improvement Applicable
1. Vendor's Quality of Service
a. Responsive
b. Accuracy
c. Deliverables

R
L]

2. Vendor's Organization:
a. Staff expertise
b. Professionalism
c. Tumover

3. Timeliness of:
a. Project
b. Deliverables

N AN NN REE

4. Project completed within budget

5. Cooperation with:
a. Your Firm
b. Subcontractor(s)/Subconsultant(s)
¢. Regulatory Agency(ies)

0o O 0o Ood O
o0 OO0 00O 4o
RO O 00 oo o

RN

Additional Comments: (provide on additional sheet if needed)

***THIS SECTION FOR COUNTY USE ONLY**

Verified via: / Y _EMAIL ____VERBAL  Verified by: k Division: ﬁvdy M"l Date: £5-£0 17

All inf to County i3 subject to verfication. Vendor &cknowl that t ful, o i madeh of this y ba used by the
412 zsahassfnttqedm rascission of the award. wm:mdmomwam%dgyﬁemaswmfm of Vendor p to S 211190!%%00{;&69




Exhibit 2
Page 12 of 18

Broward County Board of R2112554P2
County Commissioners

Vendor Reference Verification Form

Broward County Solicitation No. and Title:
R2112554P1 - External Audit Services

Reference for: g pavis & Associates, P.A.

Organization/Firm Name providing reference:
Broward County Housing Finance Authority

Contact Name: Norman Howard Title: Manager Reference date:  go/132017
Contact Email: phoward@broward.org Contact Phone: g54.357.4925
Name of Referenced Project: Broward County Housing Finance Autharity Bond Audits

Contract No. © Date Services Provided: Project Amount:

N/A 10/01/2014 to  09/30/2017 $ 251,000.00

Vendor's role in Project: ane Vendor DSubconsu!tantlSubcontractor
Would you use this vendor again?  [/]Yes DNO If No, please specify in Additional Comments (below).

Description of services provided by Vendor:

audits of multiple single-family and multi-family morigage revenue bonds for FYE 2014, 2015, 2016 (with fwo 1 year
extensions not included in the above project amount)

Please rate your experience with the Needs Satisfactory Excellent Not
referenced Vendor: improvement Applicable
1. Vendor's Quality of Service
a. Responsive
b, Accuracy
¢. Deliverables

[
O

2. Vendor's Organization:
a. Staff expertise
b. Professionalism
c. Turnover

3. Timeliness of:
a. Project
b. Deliverables

100 O0O L

4. Project completed within budget

5. Cooperation with:
a. Your Firm
b. Subcontractor(s)/Subconsultant(s)
c. Regulatory Agency(ies)

000 O 00 000 Ocd
0 O
OO B B BN BREA

BEC

Additional Cemments: (provide on additionsl sheet If needed)

Baneo un urrent Forommancs, SIA wil bis axtandad for e nad two years as of this dale, The tan previcosty performed o operationsl budd aad our bood 3ucts sath ©r  Bysar pencd. Meoasgement & siall are
knontsdguatia apmlemvkm aSepors ate Oekedred ety

*THIS SEGTION FOR COUNTY USE ONLY**
Verified via: 1/ V_EWAL ___ VERBAL  Verifled by __{# Mk wston--@&ﬁ_ Date: 05 /0-17

All infaimation provided to Broward Gounty Is subject lo verficalon, Vendor ihat innocurate, untruthiyl, ordncorrect sistempnts made In suppont of this rpsponse may be used by he
Gmnlyu lb::ii(urmnsm ﬁdu\mduﬂw:m of lammination.of the confract und may oo Recve as the basis for debarment.of Vendor pursuent ta Sedlon 21,419 af the-Broward Counly
Prozurament Cads,

4/25/2017 BidSync p. 71



Exhibit 2
Page 13 of 18

Broward Counly Board of R2112554P2
County Commissioners

Vendor Reference Verification Form

Broward County Solicitation No. and Title:
R2112554P1 - External Audit Services

Reference for: g payis & Associates, P.A.

Organization/Firm Name providing reference:
South Florida Regional Planning Council

Contact Name: [sabel Cosio Carballe  Title: Executive Director Referencedate:  gonazogy

Contact Email: isabelc@sfrpc.cam Contact Phone: 954-0R5-4416
Name of Referenced Project: External Audit, Tax & Consulting Services

Contract No. Date Services Provided: Project Amount:

N/A 10/01/2006 to 02/13/2017 $ 400,000.00

Vendor's role in Projeck: Prime Vendor DSubconsultanthubconh‘actor
Would you use this vendor again? Yas [:|No If No, please specify in Additional Comments (below).
Description of services provided by Vendor:

S04 provided financia alalementand single audit services on a Seyear conlract for FYE 2006 fo 2090 and haa siarted ancthor S-year contratfor FYE 2016 1o 2020
From 2010 to present, the firm has performed various consulting projects and prepared our Form 880 tax return, Project amount is all-nclusive of these sefvices.

Please rate your experience with the Needs Satisfactory Excellent Not
referenced Vendor: Rngiryigment Applicable
1. Vendor's Quality of Service
a. Responsive ® % ]
b. Accuracy [ 4 ]
c. Deliverables ] D ]
2. Vendor's Organization:
a. Staff expertise L] L] % D
b. Professionalism ] i L]
c. Turnover ] ] g N
3. Timeliness of:
a. Project CJ L] i O
b. Deliverables [] ] g ]
4. Project completed within budget D D m/ D
5. Cooperation with:
a. Your Fimm | O il ]
b. Subcontractor{s)/Subconsultant(s) ] D D
c. Regulatary Agency(ies) D D D

Additional Commants: (provide on additional sheet if needed)

***THIS SECTION FOR COUNTY USE ONLY™"

Varified via: V/EMAIL . VERBAL  Verifisd by: ﬁ kdﬁadg DMWMM. mﬁs-ra 17

Al information provided 1o Browsrd County Je subject to verdlication, Vi Incomect slaterments msds In support of INe retponss may be used by the
mm;mhm)mmdmmmmmumwmwmuummmmwmpmmumamuumm
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Broward Counly Board of R2112554P2
County Commissioners

Vendor Reference Verification Form

Broward County Solicitation No. and Title:
R2112554P2 - External Audit Services

Reference for: g payis & Associates, P.A,

Organization/Firm Name providing reference:
City of West Park

Contact Name: Ajibola Balogun Title: City Manager Reference date:  qgy/1312017
Contact Email: pa10gun@cityotwestpark.arg Contact Phone: g54 939.2688
Name of Referenced Project: City of West Park, Florida audits and consulting

Contract No. Date Services Provided: Project Amount:

N/A 03/01/2006 to  03/01/2017 $ 180,000.00

Vendor's role in Project: Prime Vendor | |Subconsultant/Subcontractor
Would you use this vendor again? @Yes DNO If No. please specify in Additional Comments (below).

Description of services provided by Vendor:

Financial statement and single audits FYE 9/30/2005 to 9/30/2014. Coniract compliance consulting services
5/1/201€ 1o present.

Please rate your experience with the Needs Satisfactory Excellent Not
referenced Vendor: Improvement Applicable
1. Vendor's Quality of Service
a. Responsive
b. Accuracy
c. Deliverables

[]
L]
LI

2. Vendor's Organization:
a. Staff expertise
b. Professionalism
c. Turnover

RN REE

3. Timeliness of;
a. Project
b. Deliverabies

N &S

4. Project compieted within budget

5. Cooperation with:
a. Your Firm
b. Subcontractor(s)/Subconsultani(s)
c. Regulatory Agency(ies)

0y A I O
I A A I | I e [ I
S T A I I A O

RN

Additional Comments: {provide on additional sheet if needed)

The firt ts slways available (o answer questions year-round, whsthe: the queslions relate Lo iternal conlrols, accounting. GASE pronouncement: o other lechnical questions.

HUTHIS ?CTIDN FOR COUNTY USE ONLY***

J J@/_ﬂmk Divisimn:w Date: g5 /817

Al information provided o Broward County 1s subject to verfication. Vandor acknowladges thal inaccurale, untruthful, o incorest stalemants made in support of this response may be used by tha
3 o ot i tgrmination. of t ontract and o SRIVE @ hasis barment of Venc L= 1 2111
4125@&2;:' l‘):a:; for rejection. resciss:on of the award. or termination of the contract and rna@g?ﬁﬁ e as the basis for cebarment of Vendor pursuant to Section 2 9 of the Browarg Cnurby 70

Verified via: _}J EMAIL VERBAL Verified by:
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Vendor Reference Verification Form

BRIGWARD
REBRD

Broward County Sclichtation No. and Title:
R2112554P2 - External Audit Sewices
Reference for. poa Watson Rice LLP

Organizalion/Firm Name providing reference:
Miami-Dade Expressway Authority
Contact Name: arie Schafer Title: Reference date:  ga2412017
Contact Email:_mschafer@mdxway.com Contact Phone: 305.637.9277 ext. 1138
Name of Referenced Project:
Contract No. Date Services Provided: ' Project Amount;
s _ LfzeeS”  *  &j2mjo B
Vendor's role in Project: @PrkneVué?E}SuhmmnanﬂSubmw ?e‘_, :
Would you use this vendor again? [(JNo  ifNo, please specify-in Additional Comments W),

Dascription of services provided by Vendor:

Exkennl Anmeasl Steroret vt Bod Siaq

Please rate your expaerlence with the ~ Neods Satisfactory Excellent
referenced Vendor: improvement .
1. Vendor's Quality of Service

a. Responsive

c. Deliverables |
A Vendor’somanum .

meaastonalism ,

c Turnover I:]
3. Timeliness of: o

a. Project Cl

b. Deliverables ] O
4. Project completed within budget 1 ]
5. Cooperation with:

a. Your Firm [  0E

b. Subcontracior{sySubconsultant(s) ™

¢. Regulatory Agency(ies) ™

Additional Comments: {provide on additional sheet If noaded)

/ **THIS SECTION FOR COUNTY USE ONLY"
Verfedvia: V/_EMAIL __ VERBAL  Verfiedby: Teod Shoak Q@[ﬁgﬁ paw: 25-10-17

AR wloreaton provided to  Gourdy s satiect lo vaffostion. Vander AnRcturse, rivulil, o mu-h of
mmm‘-m:ﬁmuhm-rwaumwmwmunmw~ 3 sfhoitog 1 g oo B
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Braward Counly Board of Bid R2112554P2
County Commissioners

e, CIAINT T Vendor Reference Verification Form
[ g0 koA

Broward County Soficitation No. and Title:
R2112554P2 - External Audit Services

Reference for: A watson Rics LLP

Organization/Firm Name providing reference:
Broward County Housing Authority

Contact Name: Steve Corlese Title: CFO Reference date:  papamoty
Contact Email! gronese@hnchafl.org Contact Phone: g54.739-1114
Name of Referenced Project: Annual Financial Statement Audits

Contract No. Date Services Provided: Project Amount:

NIA 200% to 2 0V5 $ 561,200.00

Vendor's role in Project: Prime Vendor DSuboonsultant!Subcontractor
Would you use this vendor again?  [/]Yes [ |No If No, please specify in Additional Comments (below).
Description of services provided by Vendor:

Please rate your experience with the Necds Satisfactory Excellent Not
referenced Vendor: impovemeot
1. Vendor's Quality of Service
a. Responsive
b. Accuracy
c. Deliverables

2. Vendor's Organization:
a. Staff expertise
b. Professionalism
¢. Turnover

3. Timeliness of:

a. Project
b. Deliverables

4. Project completed within budget

5. Cooperation with:
a. Your Firm
b. Subcontractor(s)/Subconsultant(s)
c. Regulatory Agency(ies)

SRR N AN KRR KRR
OO0 OO0 OO0 OO0 §
&

00 O OO0 000 0o
OO0 O OO0 OEO4 0o

Additional Comments: (provide on additional sheet {f needed)

““THIS SECTION FOR COUNTY USE ONLY™

Verified via: v/ VY EMAIL ___VERBAL  Verified by: L Jb:[ Shoak Division: M&/IJ/ Date; 05’f0 f7

ummmmcwummmw hitirecourate, wmm.'aulmmmm!mmaamd
S o TERCHon, TESCSSIoN of the award; wmwdmmmmmmummmmawmnwfm: d‘hm%m
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' n Vendor Reference Verification Form

Broward County Solicitation No. and Title:
R2112554P2 - External Audit Services

Reference for:  goa Watsor Rice LLP

Organization/Firm Name providing reference:
South Florida Regional Transportation Authority

Contact Name: Chyristopher Bross Title: Procurement Dir  Referencedate:  g4iz412017

Contact Email: yosso@siriaf gov Contact Phone: (g54) 788-7911

Name of Referenced Project: Annual Financial Statement Audits

Contract No. Date Services Provided: Project Amount:
07-723 0T/03/2007 to  Q7/02/2012 $467,224.00

Vendor's role in Project: [/]Prime Vendor |_]Subconsultant/Subcontractor
Would you use this vendor again? [/]Yes [ ]No if No, please specify in Additional Comments {below).
Description of services provided by Vendor:

Please rate your experience with the Satisfactory Excellent
referenced Vendor:
1. Vendor's Quality of Service
a. Responsive
b. Accuracy

c. Deliverables

2. Vendor's Organization:
a. Staff expertise
b. Professionalism
¢. Tumover

o
&

NEN

3. Timeliness of:
a. Project
b. Deliverables

4. Project completed within budget

5. Cooperation with:
a. Your Firm
b. Subcontractor(s)/Subconsultant(s)
c. Regulatory Agency(ies)

£l
OO0 O 00 Ood OO gg
SRR

OO0 O 00 OO0 OO
REN
OO0 000 000 ooo %g

NEN

Additional Comments: (provide on additional sheat if needed)

=*THIS SEQTION FOR COUNTY USE ONLY*
‘Verified via: \/ V EMAIL ___ VERBAL  Verified by: JEJ S‘MR Division: pate: 9510~ 17

A3 information provided o Browsed County e subject tc verdication, Vendar ackinowiadgis tha! insccutale, untruthildl or incarect slatements made iy support o this response e med by
Munmhm umm«mmammmwmqnomummmmuvmpmmuiosummmuﬁwmﬁﬁ
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Vendor Reference Verification Form
Broward County Solicitation No. and Title:
R2112554P2 - External Audit Services
Reference for:  gca watson Rice LLP
Organization/Firm Name providing reference:
City of Grenta, Florida
Contact Name: Antonio Jefferson Title: City Manager Reference date: 510312017
Contact Email: jjefferson@mygrenta.com Contact Phone: g50.856-5257
Name of Referenced Project: Annual Financial Statement Audit
Contract No. Date Services Provided: Project Amount:
10/01/2001 to  09/30/2016 $ 568,000.00

Vendor's role in Project: Prime Vendor DSubconsultant/Subcontractor
Would you use this vendor again? Yes DNo If No, please specify in Additional Comments (below).

Description of services provided by Vendor:
Annual Financial Audits

Please rate your experience with the Needs Satisfactory Excellent Not
referenced Vendor: Improvement Applicable
1. Vendor's Quality of Service
a. Responsive
b. Accuracy
c. Deliverables

[]

2. Vendor's Organization:
a. Staff expertise
b. Professionalism
¢. Turnover

NN

3. Timeliness of:
a. Project
b. Deliverables

N &N

4. Project completed within budget

5. Cooperation with:
a. Your Firm
b. Subcontractor(s)/Subconsultant(s)
¢. Regulatory Agency(ies)

000 O 00 Ooo od
OO0 O 00 0oo oo
L0 O 00 OO ooo

NEN

Additional Comments: (provide on additional sheet if needed)

~*THIS SEZTION FOR COUNTY USE ONLY™

Verified via: \/ EMAIL ___ VERBAL  \Verified by: JEJ Jhﬂ&k Division: @LM/ Date: 05°10°17

Al information provided to Broward County s subject to verification. Vendor ack tedges that ntruthful, or mamcmum ba used by the
County gs a basis for rejection, rescission of the award, wmmwdmmummmamasmmw S 21119dmarwmco\mxy
Procurement Coda
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